

Crystal Brakefield

Nursing Department
Texas A&M University-Commerce
PO Box 3011
Commerce, TX 75429-3011
Email: Crysta.Brakefield@tamuc.edu
Department Phone Number: 903-886-5315



Profile

I am a friendly, caring and compassionate individual. I enjoy sharing knowledge with people in order to help them better themselves. I have sixteen years of experience as a bedside nurse in women's health, charge nurse and preceptor of students and new nurses. I am a member of AWHONN and completed my MSN in education from University of Texas at Arlington in December of 2017.

Experience

Clinical Instructor, Texas A&M Commerce June 2019-present

- Provide guidance to students in the clinical setting
- Evaluate clinical assignment homework
- Assess student performance during clinical simulations

Nurse Educator, Women's Services, Hunt Regional Medical Center October 2018-present

- Designed and lectured didactic instruction for postpartum assessment for nurses
- Designed and lectured didactic instruction for obstetric complications for nurses
- Constructed simulation scenarios for patient care assistants
- Compiled records of staff education in preparation for maternal designation

Registered Nurse, High Risk Antepartum Unit Texas Health Dallas June 2002-present

- Provide bedside care for patients during high risk pregnancies and during the postpartum period
- Lead as charge nurse for my unit, managing staffing and maintaining open communication with physicians and other nursing units
- Participated in clinical ladder program
- Served as former chair of our unit based council for shared governance
- Obtained and maintained RNC status since 2008

• Education

MSN, University of Texas at Arlington December 2017

BSN, University of Texas at Arlington December 2012

Licensure and Certifications

Texas RN License: 688941

Issue date: August 2002

Current: October 2018

Basic Life Support

2000 – present

National Certification Corporation - Inpatient Obstetrics

September 2008 – present

References



Lily Ghaziadeh □ 1501 Woodcreek, Richardson, TX □ (972) 489-4182

Amber King □ 2241 Teagle Drive, Rockwall, TX □ (214) 384-3719

Robert Alberson □ 902 Sunny Slope Drive, Allen, TX □ (214) 808-3005